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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND
SOUTHERN DIVISION

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION,

S, Howard Street
™ Floor

Eé
B altimore, - Marvland 21201

Hlamnft

COMPLAINT & JURY TRIAL DEMAND

RRR BOWIE, LLC
d/b/a Tovota of Bowie
4720 Montgomery Lane
Suite 300

Bethesda, MD 20814

)
)
)
}
)
)
)
)
}
. ) Civil Action No.

)
)
)
}
}
)
)
i
Defendant. )
}

)

NATURE OF THE ACTION

This is an action under Title VII ol the Civil Rights Act of 1964 ("Tnle VI d Title
of the Civil Rights Act of 1991 to correct unlawful emplovment practices on the basis of race,
and to provide appropriate relief to Charles Dver, an African- American job applicant, and Phillip

Kennedy and Martha Lawson, African-American emplovees, who were cach adversely affected

by such practices 2t Toyota of Bowie. The Commission alleges that Mr. Dyer was unlawfully
denied emplovment as a Sales Manager because of his race. It also alleges that Mr. Kennedv and

Ms. Lawson were terminated from their positions as Finance Managers because of their race.

RISDICTION AND VENUE
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1. Iurisdiction of this Court is inveked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Sections 451, 1331,
1337, 1343 and 1345, This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Section 706(N(1} and
{3yof Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1904, as amended, 42 U.S.C. Section 2000e-5({3( 1} and

{3) ("Title VII"y and Section 102 of the Civil Rights Actof 1991, 42 U S.C. § 1981 A,

2. The emplovment practices allezed to be unlawful were and are now being
committed within the jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the District of Marviand,
Southern Division.

PARTIES
3 Plaintiff, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (the "Commission”), is an

agency of the United States of America charged with the administration, interpretation, and
enforcement of Title VILand is expressiy authonzed to bring this action by Section 706(1)(1 ) and
{3 of Title VII, 42 U,S.C., Section 2000e-5(11{( 1} and (3},
., At all relevant times, Defendant RRR Bowie, LLC, has continuously beena
Maryland corporation doing business in the State of Marvland, and the cities of Bethesda and

s %

Bowie, and has contimuocusly had at least fifteen emplovees.

L

At all relevant times, Defendant RRR Bowie, LLC, has continuously been an
employer engaged in an industry affecting commerce under Seetion 701(b}, (g) and (h) of Title
VIL 42 ULS.C. Sections 2000e(b), (g) and (h).

STATEMENT OF CEAIMS

. Mare than thirty davs prior 16 the institution of this lawsuit, Phillip Kennedv and
Charles Dver filed charges with the Commission alleging violanons of Title V11 by Defendant.

All conditions precedent to the institution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled.
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7. Since at least July, 2004, Defendant RRR Bowie, LLC, has engaved in unlawful
mployment practices at Tovota of Bowie in violation of Section 703(a) Title VIL, 42 US.C.
Section 2000¢-2(a). These practices include refusing to hire Charles Dver and terminating Phillip
Kennedy and Martha Lawson because of their race, African-American.

s The effect of the practices complained of i paragraph 7 above has been to
deprive Charles Dyer, Phillip Kennedy, and Martha Lawson of equal emplovment opportumties
and otherwise adverselv affect their emplovment status because of race,

9. The unlawful emplovment practices complained of in paragraph 7 above were
intentional.

10, The unlawiul employment practices complained of in paragraph 7 sbove were
done with malice or with reckless indifference to the federally protected rights of Charles Dver,
Phillip Kennedy, and Martha Lawson.

PRAYERFOR RE

Wherefore, the Commission respectiully requests that this Court:

Al Granta permanent irjunction enjoiming Delendant Employer, its olficers,
successors, assigns and all persons in active concert or participation with it, from engaging in

emplovment practices which discriminate on the basis of race, in violation of Section 703(a) of
Title VII, 42 1U.5.C. Section 2000e-2(a).

B. Order Defendant Emplover to institute and carry out policies, practices and
prograrns which provide equal emplovment opportunities for Afncan-American ermployees and

which eradicate the effects of Defendant’s past and present unlawiul employment practices.

C. Order Defendant Emplover to make whole Charles Dyer, Phillip Kennedy, and

Martha Lawson by providing appropriate back pay with prejud gment interest i amounts to be

=
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determined at trial, an offer of employment, and other affirmative relief necessary to eradicate
the effects of Defendant’s unlawful employment practices.

D, Order Defendamt Emplover 1o pav Charles Dyer, Phillip Kennedy, and Martha
Lawson punitive damages for its malicions and reckless conduct described in paragraph 7 above,
in amounts 1o be determined at trial.

E. Order Defendant Emplover to make whole Charles Dver, Phullip Kennedy, and
Martha Lawson by providing compensation for pecuniary losses, including job search expenses.

£, Order Defendant Emplover to make whole Charles Dver, Phillip Kennedy, and

Martha Lawson by providing compensation for non-pecuniary losses, including emotional pain,

suffering, mental anguish, embarrassment, and isolation, in amounts to be proven at trial.

o

G Crrant such further velief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public
interest.
H Award the Commussion 1s costs in this action.

JURY TRIAL DEMAND

The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions of fact raised in the Complaint
Respectfully submitted,

JAMES L. LEE

Dreputy General Counsel

OWENDOLYN YOUMNG REAMS
Associate General Counsel

GERAFD S EIEI
F{emm@ %sfasrg%%

I}}; BR. —‘& M, LA%’RFNC‘
Supervisory Trial Attorney
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MARIA LUISA MOROCCO ™
Trial Attorney

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION

10 S. Howard Street, 3rd Floor

Baltimore, Maryvland 21201

(410 962-4349
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